
Good	Morning	Emiliano,

	

First	I	apologize	for	the	late	response	as	I	was	on	vacation	last	week.
My	name	is	Kevin	Caira	and	I	am	the	Retirement	Administrator	for	the
City	of	Amesbury	and	the	Records	Access	Officer	(RAO)	for	the	Retirement
Board.	I	believe	you	are	trying	to	receive	information	from	the	City	of
Amesbury.	The	RAO	for	the	City	of	Amesbury	is	Christine	Dixon,	City
Clerk.	Her	email	is	dixonc@amesburyma.gov	
.	I	have	included	her	on	this	email.	Please	let	me	know	if	Christine	is
the	individual	you	wish	to	receive	your	request.						

	

Best,

Kevin

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	11:17	AM
To:	Kevin	Caira
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Morning,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

From Kevin	Caira	<cairak@amesburyma.gov>
Subject FW:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	18	Feb	2020	15:26:33	+0000



617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
m37Su5ZHDKrj1dFQqm0HzHg4B5SriXC_yDcheTGQDfr-aQdbOeGU9sau7pWgE2gDsom88ZPt
lab8vjO2wTN0RHKtbAVQNDkDgjv4Q9gYA,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,Q3ew21EwYoRa1As76e55q0qMvP_KdQD9_kWeMIAqPQl_H65JKVkBLSfN5yer0j
y1FdziixnOSKDTVKTRsJGijggOGlHQcazjNQu9d1037uhLip1cQqN472-_&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	

Notice:
This	email	is	subject	to	MGL:	Chpt.66,	Sec.10	Public	Records	Law.
v%2fLaws%2fGeneralLaws%2fPartI%2fTitleX%2fChapter66%2fSection10&c=E,1,T3
1BpPW4EHmPKst0mRtsnxzrM449wn5_Ou3Lk7bbpvomZlaEHU5gONTGkNBiJaf0L4bKzS-5uL
aDcFM5K2asEo3qrpRRGXySaNUDiyICEc8,&typo=1>		


